
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
         

Questions and Answers 
 

Q1:  Are electronic proposals accepted? 

A1:  Yes 

Q2:  Does the aircraft required need to be a combination of cargo/passenger? 

A2:  Yes 

Q3:  Optional Camera System 

 Q3A:  Will the government provide the operator? 

 A3A:  If it's a point and click system, the PRT manager or engineer could probably do it 
with a little training.  If it's something complicated, then they'd probably have to provide the 
operator.   

 Q3B:  Will it be operational on all missions? 

 A3B:  No. 

 Q3C:  Must it be operational at contract award? 

 A3A:  No, but it should be available soon after awards (i.e. within 30 days).   

Q4:  Can further discussion take place after award to ensure an appropriate system is procured? 

A4:  Yes 

Q5:  When is the expected date of award and thus the beginning of the first period of 
performance? 

A5:  Period of performance is expected to begin on January 1, 2010. 

Q6:  It does not mention any requirement to have the aircraft under Air Operators certificate 
(AOC).  Does the aircraft have to be under an AOC? 
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A7:  Yes.   

Q7:  Is there any other documentation apart from the solicitation Pages 1 – 63? 

A7:   No.   

Q8:  What does LS and MO stand for on page 4 of the solicitation? 

A8:  LS = Lump Sum; MO = Month 

Q9:  What is the maximum payload capacity? 

A9:  No maximum capacity specified 

Q10:  Is the minimum payload capacity required for all destinations? 

Q11:  Regarding Section 2, par O of the BPA in lieu of a pressurized cabin, can passengers be 
fitted with a CAA approved supplemental oxygen system? 

A11:  No.  The cabin must be pressurized. 

Q12:  Due to the unique requirements of t his RFP, a purpose built aircraft will need to be 
mobilized into the AOR.  Will mobilization costs be allocated? 

A12:  See updated Bid Schedule. 
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The following have been modified:  
        BID SCHEDULE 

PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
 

No. Description Qty Unit Unit   Total Amount 
    Price 
 
BASE PROPOSAL: 

 
 
0001  Aircraft Fixed Wing, hr rate (0 – 250 hours) 1** HR $_______  $____________ 
 
0002 Aircraft Fixed Wing, hr rate (251+ hours) 1 HR $_______  $____________ 

 
0003  Aircraft Fixed Wing, seat insurance.  1              LS        $_______  $____________ 

 
0004  Contractor Manpower Reporting  1 LS  $_______  $____________        

 
0005  DBA Insurance 1 LS $_______  $____________ 
 
0006 Mobilization 1 LS $_______  $____________ 
 
0007  Demobilization 1 LS $_______  $____________  

  
TOTAL BASE PROPOSAL (CLIN 0001 – 0007)                     $______________ 

 
 

2.   OPTION PROPOSAL: 
 

0008  Fixed Wing Reconnaissance Camera System    12 MO $_______  $____________ 
  
 
TOTAL BASE + OPTION PROPOSAL (CLIN 0001 – 0008)   $__________ 

 
 

PROPOSAL SCHEDULE NOTES 
 
1. Offeror shall submit prices on all items. The Government will evaluate the Contractor’s entire proposal 
to determine the lowest price technically acceptable to the Government.  The period of performance is for 
base year  and the option for two additional one-year periods from the date of award.     
 
2. One or more Agreements will be awarded under this solicitation.  This project will be awarded as a 
firm fixed price contract. This Proposal Schedule is an accounting tool for allocating funds to applicable 
budget. All costs associated with this project (i.e. security, insurance, life support, etc.) shall be included 
in the line items in the bidding schedule.  
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3. **Estimate Quantities.  For line items identified as estimate quantity line items, the maximum 
quantity is an estimated ceiling not to exceed amount, and the minimum quantity is the guaranteed 
minimum amount.  The contract will only be paid for quantities actually utilized that exceed the minimum 
quantity.  At no time will the contractor exceed the estimated quantity on any estimated quantity line 
item.  The contractor will establish a tracking system of actual quantities against the contract’s estimated 
quantities for each estimated quantity line item, and will maintain the tracking system up to date 
throughout the life of the contract.  The contractor must receive a modification BEFORE proceeding with 
work over the existing estimated quantity.  The modification will set the new estimated quantity that the 
contractor may not exceed without another modification.  A full accounting of each estimated quantity 
line item billed, the actual quantity being billed, and full documentation to support the actual quantities 
will accompany every invoice. 

 
4.  **Minimum Quantities.  The minimum quantity requested is a guaranteed minimum fixed quantity 
for that line item.  The contractor will receive the minimum proposed bid at the performance period as 
long as they have met the performance requirements of the Agreement.  All quantities over the minimum 
amount are estimate quantities*. 
 

END OF SECTION 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 


